From: T JUSAFE USAFE/DS
To: (b)(B) |issouTHCOM/SCI3 (H)
Cc: ili AF AFE/CC: n USAF ]
(b)(E) SAFE USAFE;AE L - |
USAFE CCH/CCH; Atkj i
u&s_o_%msscw (H): ] JSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H):] (b)(E) ]
POLIC (b)(E) (b)) ]
[tb}] usSoUTHCOM/SCI3 fH]' Arthur, Robert Brig Gen USAF USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): Droz, Michael SES
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); (b)) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);JbIE) i
USSQUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)
Subject: “TShd=E UCOM. and. SOUTHCOM POC Coord for. Remains st
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 2:10:18 PM

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFEHORMN

Good Afternoon| (b)(R)

Hey Bro' - Thanks very much for the confirmation that OSD notified ()0 Sec. i) Sec. 14(t) Sec. L@ Sec. LiGg) | when
this situation developed; very comforting indeed. I sincerely apologize for missing the DCO - I was
involved in planning ISO USAFRICOM operations when your note came in; not sure yet whether [y

L@ Jand/orl_(b)B) ] got your note in time.

One clarification -|___(b)8) _ Jand [ (0)(5) ] are the USAFE/AFAFRICA POCs for this action; not 100%
sure who the POCs at USEUCOM are but I'll begin to investigate immediately and get them lashed up on
this commo trail. More to follow on that score.

V/R,

I (b)(E) | USAF
USAFE/AFAFRICA Director of Staff Team
Ramstein AB, Germany

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do today."

----- Original Message-----

From: | (h)(E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
[mailto] (h)(B)
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 5:12 PM
To: | (b)(B) |USAFE USAFE/DS; | (b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);
[ (hilh) JJSSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H)
Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;
| (b)(B) JUSAFE USAFE/AT; | (b)(3):10 LS. & 130b.(h)(B)
| (b)(6) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS;] (b)(B) USAFE CCH/CCH; Atkins,
Vincent RADM USCG USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);] (b)(B) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);
| (h)(B) JOSD POLICY] (b)(6)
(b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Arthur, Robert Brig Gen USAF

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Droz, Michael SES USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)
Subject: EUCOM and SOUTHCOM POC Coord for Remains £sa¢

CLASSIFICATION :SECRELLNORORA.

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023853
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Sir,
It was great talking to you this morning and helpful to know that A1 there has the lead for any tactical
issues IRT the remains. As promised here is the recap of our conversation and I've cc'd JS and OSD:

- SOUTHCOM primary POCs (in the TO line) for detainee remains is| (b)(®) |
and | (b)(B) |

- EUCOM primary POCs for tactical issues with the detainee remains is in the A1 with| (b)(B) |
(b)(B) We'll make sure all issues/coordination flows thru them.

(b1} Sec. L4(a).Sec. L4(b).Sec. |4(d) Sec. L4(g)

We will continue to coordinate with your team to ensure that our efforts are synchronized and we both
are on the same page. All information will be funneled through [ b6 ] and on
SOUTHCOM side it will go through| (h)(B) | '

On that note, I just found that
logistics associated with DHRM (b)(1).3ec. |.4(a) Sec. 14(b). Sec. |4(d).Sec. L4(g)

“J}“}-S“-}ﬂifﬁg‘h}-s“- l41please use the link below to access the room.
WUl Y 1

(b)(1).(b}(5). Sec. 14(a). Sec. |4(k).Sec. L4(d).Sec. 1.4(g)

Sorry for the short notice but this is being coordinated as we speak to have JTF-GTMO, JS, OSD and
EUCOM to participate. I'm sure there are many other questions that we didn't get a chance to address
and the DCO is an excellent opportunity to discuss and clarify any issue from the tactical to the policy
level. Please advise if one of your POC will be able to join in on the DCO. Thank you.

V/R

[ (b)(B) |
Chief, Mission Assurance Division
USSOUTHCOM J34

(b)(B)

----- Original Message-----
From:| (b)(B) | USAF USAFE USAFE/DS
[mailto] (b)(B) |

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:05 AM
To:] (b)(B) [ISSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)
ICC‘ Breedlove. Philio M Gen|iti6 |Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;

(b)(B) |USAFE USAFE/A1; | (b)(3)10 USL. & 130k, (b)(B) |
| (b)(B) IUSAFE HO USAEE/DS: | (b)(B) [USAFE CCH/CCH;
| (b)(B) | Atkins, Vincent RADM USCG
USSOUTHCOM/SC)3 (H);] (0I5 JUSAF USAFE USAFE/DS
Subject: £S5 USAFE/AFAFRICA DS - ***PRIORITY ACTION*** [U]

CLASSIFICATION: SEERERAHOFERN

Good Morning| (b)(R)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023854



Hey Bro' - I just got off the phone Withit sounds as if OSD-Policy made a host-nation
notification when this situation developed. As soon as[_(p)[5]_]gets out of his staff meeting he is going
to roll-up a quick synopsis of the facts he knows and advise the Team. If host-notification was made
that is HUGE; however, we still have the pressing issue of ultimate disposition which we need to
reconcile soonest.

Sincerely appreciate the teamwork on this.

V/R,

(b)(B)

| (b)(B)
USAFE/AFAFRICA Director of Staff Team
Ramstein AB, Germany

(b)(B)

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do today."

----- Original Message-----

From: | TG }J| USAF USAFE USAFE/DS
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:12 PM
To: | (b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H)
Cc: Breedlove, Philip M _Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;
(b)(5) SAFE USAFE/A1; [ TRININI RN ]
AT JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS; | (h)(B) USAFE CCH/CCH;
(b)(B) |USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Atkins, Vincent RADM USCG

D |
Subject: RE:~fS*4=USAFE/AFAFRICA DS - ***PRIORITY ACTION*** [U]

CLASSIFICATION: SheRbfbNoRaRMN-

Good Morning

Spectacular Bro'! Much obliged! As you know crux of the issue for us is whether host-nation was
notified (or not) and we're obviously not in a position to ask. Standing by to hear from| (b)(6)

r[-r: Responsive

V/R,

(b)(B)

(b)(6) |usAF
USAFE/AFAFRICA Director of Staff Team
Ramstein AB, Germany

(b)(B)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023855



(b)(B)

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do today."

----- Original Message-----

From{t!Ie JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H) [mailtod (b)) |
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:05 PM
To: | (b)(B) F USAFE USAFE/DS
Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen USAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;
| (h(E JUSAFE USAFE/A1; | (b)(3):10 LS. & 130b.(b)(B)
(h)(B) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS; | (b JUSAFE CCH/CCH;
| (b)(B) | JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H): Atkins, Vincent RADM USCG
E)(E)

Subject: RE: [5#NT USAFE/AFAFRICA DS - ***PRIORITY. ACTION*** [U]
CLASSIFICATION:UNCLASSIFIED
(b)(8)

Tried to return a call to you last evening to bring you up to speed and to apologize for not re-engaging

sooner. I'm ccing. (b)(5) ] who will call you this AM and Admiral Atkins, our J3.| ()5
will call this AM. He has the lead for Southcom. I've also cc'd | (b)(B) | our

TRANSCOM LNO.

I'm thinking there is a communications breakdown as our folks are confident through their working with
the Joint Staff that the right people have done the proper coordinating to allow the deceased person to
remain where currently located. We'll get to the bottom of it this AM.

S/,
(h)(B)
----- Original Message-----
From: | (b)(5) |USAF USAFE USAFE/DS
[mailtof (b)(B)
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:37 AM
To:] (b)(B) ]
Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen UiAF USAFE USAFE/CC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV;
(b)(B) USAFE USAFE/A1;] (L IS & [5llh (hI(h) |
| (b)(E) JUSAFE HQ USAFE/DS; | (b)(B) USAFE CCH/CCH

Subject: Esd-USAFE/AFAFRICA DS - ***PRIORITY ACTION***
Importance: High

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFROTFORN

Good Morning A (b))

HTML Please - Sincerely appreciate your time on the phone last night (h)(B)

{b)(1).Sec. L4(a). Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. L4{d). Sec. L4(g)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023856



{b)(1).Sec. L4(a).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. L4{d).Sec. L4(g)

(U) USAFE members on the "CC" line:
General Breedlove - COMUSAFE

Lt Gen Jones - USAFE/CV

B | USAFE/A1
(b)(E) - USAFE/A1 Deputy
(b)(B) - USAFE Director of Staff

(h)(B) - US "cleared" USAFE Host-Nation Advisor

(U) Our POC for this action is USAFE/A1

V/R,

(b)(B)

(6)6) |usaF

USAFE/AFAFRICA Director of Staff Team

Ramstein AB, Germany

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023857




(b)(B)

"Find ways to say "YES"...an 18-year old warrior's life may depend on what you do today."

CLASSIFICATION: SEEREFTHOFORN

CLASSIFICATION:UNCLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION: SEcRERAMNOFSRM-
CLASSIFICATION: SECRE-EFERN
CLASSIFICATION: SEERET/HOTORN
DERIVED FROM: dtd:9/18/2012

DECLASSIFY ON:

CLASSIFICATION: SECREHMEFSRIT

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023858



